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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIREtL N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL 1973
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dennis R. Waldock, Treasurer,
Stevens for Senate Committee
Pouch 7-1978
Anchorage, AK 95510

Re: MUR 822(78)
Ted Stevens
Stevens for Senate Committee

Dear Mr. Waldock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commmission in this mattter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I1US K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

N 0V 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEI-PT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. WaltherNational Right to Work Committee

N. 8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 822(78)
Ted Stevens
Stevens for Senate
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed theallegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, andhas determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violationof the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that therespondent had violated the Act on the legal premise thatthe AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unionswhich are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As youare no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NationalRight to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designatedMUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found therewas no reason to believe the Act had been violated and sonotified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission hasdecided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

N Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



In the Matter of

Sen. Ted Stevens
Stevens for Senate Committee

Mur No. 822

CER'ICATIaN

I, Marjorie W. Emcns, Secretary to the Federal Election Cowission,

do hereby certify that the Caudssicn deterined by a vote of 4-0

on Novenber 7, 1978, to adopt the recomrendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the ccaplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this detennination were Cconissioners Aikens, Harris,

MiC4Grzy, and Tiernan.

Attest:

1/75'
Date ilrjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Carnission

N

BENORE THE FEDEPAL ELECN COMSSICN



* DERAL ELECTION COMAMISSIO*1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO._ __
DATE COMP AY CETVED
BY OGC_
STAFF
MEMBER

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

N-,RESPONDENT'S NAE:

NRELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

,--FEDEIRAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a) , §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated'7twt$(1U&,t47f
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $17,706
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

- The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.

N 110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
:;ingle international union and its local unions
il're treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

r-, (H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
N 2. Proposed letters

3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SiK1.I f N.W
WASHING1ON.D.C. 20463

4

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RTIIURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Comission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by 'ou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that caseu. With regard to the Cormission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of AuusL 23, 1977, the Commrission concluded that
you raised four basic issues:

(1) Tho partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarc y (as show by nrar 4 i-S,:t: -.2t - "r. :*iaa," and Mr. Bar.n

r a::. tho m pl :- t of Ms. L-,. Von by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
e>xpenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its mem bers contributions within the
meaning of the Act;

(2) L": in ei:ccss of the a:-ro:-:ima ely
$.: ,r " ...o . th A L-CIO for

c , ' _(:a . _ Vt

fled candidate were- actually su.ent;

' .-' : ..
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(3) The A*CIO General Fund transferd
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b)(2)). 7

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
N taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

following analysis:

Com oai:ant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
44lb(b) (2) (A) e:-:empts the general category

of communications from the proscription of
Scc-ion 4.1ib(a) , perm-itting "coima:,nications
by a coxoration to its LtockholdL'rs and
e:ecutV or administrAtiv c ,crson n e1 and
the . ami lies on nv subj-ec. " See U. S. v.
CiO 3 U.S. 106 (1943) (labor o?(Janizati4on

C..v .• Lca . V , :.L: .- , i.;s to .ts

. t lnu .... 0:ulnof _8 U. S.C.
5610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor orrganiazations are frec to
co:i unicate with their members, including
partisan conunications, t,e ", are not free
to conduct regcistration and get-out-the-vote
d'-i've whi.ch are partisenand that, since

the AFL-CIO's hierarchy s_ -or1and
coordinE;ted their- activities ,,with Carter



M0
any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
registcr voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent asum .tion by complainant
that a registration or gc-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by ttrgeting a particular
candiCLdaLe is not borne0 out by the statute.
Tivere izs nothing in the sLatute to support

(this pro-osition; oar icxarl.v since the.
co .mun tios sbection (2 U.S.C. 5441b(b)
(2) (A)), pr'- cts tho rigl,t ife union to s,,nd

2 .<r~.-_ . h ch t,'v Lo c ': vir ... ncividUials

to 7ote (-_, ) , :cistL)n tb1asis

LC a: V " L -. 1v u
.. .. . 1: 

3 to 11C0 U1to co :,c rit:;a~ ca::' voLe di:ives; but

th... i s - a condct ot iv drives to non-
cti'an activity, a distinction hich is

S 1 C.F.R. f114.-.3 anJ a',!A.4../ Absent

CorcIa inD n~k- 7 - jr. n S ofL 1-11

t e.- a nd s p eV 1i
z1' , c- c. -i s o

-- ) Cn"- ". ." ' '  t""L

t o " o r"-. , .,-. ...... ..- c ' a d s o c l f .

, ... < a u vii , .t?:: :;.;i .,, :rc :-:.]. v r~s<: s d e rt h e . I ~ : m c1'-' h 4;,c f c. or7 C}. i -.. -i .:: r.: -',--t .-.s du ,ot s :? t b<ir t;rl :] 0 t C .:t :[ :- . '., : . ~ v 1 :" r. -- n .'2 / '. .R ./ f <, ,' s , t~t <; c., ,,.-i.n:
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communications

__ 

and registration drives from the definition ofcoItiribution, would the Carter campaign'sacer"ptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against
N 

fed(,rally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9 003(b) (2).
(2) The' undocumented assertion that more than
the mount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on the
same assumptions as those noted above; because-money 

spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth 4ny violation.

(4) Comp linantd sugg(ests that the statute isL , fu lly unfair if it allows the constituentJ, ...embc runions of the A?:L-CIO to be treated asS. r e titie for -urpos of theco i tiK. ion limits "±e treating the membersof to" u ns as rnc.z r.' of th AL-CIO for-r of co1;.mun-catio An to C O forre i:t.,, o. cnd v'ot,- driv.,'s No case -Lc,
"s e, I- 1 )f c ' ._1 IC 

'' It n 

"C)Io2 1 .. C. b , (.'.t( " ( ) (A)L C s e .- ic lv

71" I - " " J.1-Yr . llo e'- '- t;h ecu~ ~U S. . CL O ro 3_35 U S.0 i6, tho C -s w"'Ii Cunerw- 441b(b)(2) ( ) , a f'r-m - t ec i s cm a rdlctment
o f. P{: Ih d i-i s l f a nd c m nO- ULlJJ ur- av, Pri Of fhe CIO FornlcLnl Jn the C' 0otO s an e4 i orial advocatingt h e e ion 4 b o f C o p,- y-,.= i o a L C 1C u... re' 01. :) C . ... s iolai candlidate_ in', l.a, Ii le t- ccc-ion c rt e:plictly- E.'= ] L o tt < - e u l - .. ...... -I ,-.i.J-r cc 

C "''

... C, ' • 
- ,

'et.. c -. O .< . ', C- tC)to!c] i ,-]o ,: 
t,- unions

oc , L CL

1 t f, .jif' 2 7 .1" [ -1 ': "-

"" * , rri C '.,, - C O".c ::'Cl -~ .
.... , S b C .2 _'l tIN < _..,L . -)-'(i 1ii. , .O1 .

4 ] .. .
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-91.7, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-
N tions by a federated organization to its

membcrs on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

nnd b),y a paont corporation on behalf of its
subsidiLaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, .L974).

In th1is ', - , .. ..-.n .....c rd, cxTb-!ainant attach:'. -- dirferent i a l

trement of th AFL-CIO and. trade -SSocn&ticOfS.

-oricall , oE course, Cin . .. ;, 'n leo ist- in-j
in t]._ aea, s sught to treat un..s and

C- c r- ations 0 .. 20 raO 'SL,2 i :":n r, A-1 oEl'" 0t.

197, a/ , ncimenslQ did it enact stc:tuto ily a right

fo t2 de a ;ociat'ons to establish separate
r ad funds, and thus placed upon them the

- ic resiC't c n of solicitin mebers of their
members only if parmission was g4ntoJ by the'~~~ ~ "T<_uicor

cc.sa to members. That statu-ory backg-rou'" fo

1. Lvi,.g trn-,-o a.soca.ations d.f-,--ntly from

- 2 (or c : i or,-,.) gronps %,as al o, as- ncteC' by the :..,

"_1 t LZ 
LA ions

I, .ociations

0 J:-. ' - ) (C.1 . t ,, LLa V t

( I S C ) )) tat cou.L n i.

1-'- o'-, , to c" o c t 0-om the menbr s or
t r < : ::::c :_ . . . . . . . ..

- __ I I - ____
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute 
does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be seen 
as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expendiLures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL,-CIO communications is severable from 
the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclus;ion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

."All of the political coiL'ittees set up

by a single international union and its

- local unions are t-reated as a single political

cc,,,mittee.

S"Al of the political ccmi.ittees set up by

tl, AFL-CIO and its state anl local central

Sbd(ls are treated as a single political

Co :itt-ee.
(I. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th

Cong., 2d Sas., p. 53)

rTh Co:4~.i~s thuzs ccn:iuded th1.7C the sta-ttory
<.,rov.s~-O ' sC:trin s'nS. cont i 0u.7 11lmits fcKr

c ", !~'D i cal coI;,C4taCes e;taD15o O Ch o- C " ..n] s- - 3 C0 1%--.2- D_ '-fo

or, 2 co( control ed by . . . abor
orgai l . . or local unIt. o such.

labor organization" w;as not -ended to cover the

ATL-CIO and its cn -tmber unions.

I trust the forccolrsj . )ao1 ati on satisfactorily
ir: rms \'ou of the basis o Comrissi' s dcciiion.

C."\ C , 19 'j.
L I - • .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B2S K SIRH I TN.W

AA'HINC ION, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRN ECEPTREQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600

NFairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to WJork Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation ofthe Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



S

[EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AI '.5 K "I Rtt I N.W.

V, ANHG I()N,D.C. 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

I w.m forwarding for your information the enclosed
co0:.iL .. ich was received by t- Co7.mission.

T] Cm.,imssion has determined that on the basis
of the .iforeat-ion in the complaint there is no reason
to ta.-e *, . - & vio>_ k _L o % tk-v Aatuhe w thin ts

ju::i, :2.2 :2;_? h bh 2. comm.i-teci. .ccC a : i y, th <a

C.a.issicn intends to close its file on the matter.

: vou: in mr.nation, a co;,.... of our report to
t]-,.e CO&J,:;3sion in this matter is enclosed.

Sincere ly,

C,, la~a1 C . 01l

7n ' "i 3" '



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Ted Stevens and the Stevens

for Senate Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Stevens and his

political committee have accepted S17,700.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee.. .' (emphasis added). lt is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan. his poit:-:-l

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CiO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibit.on. The various AF-CO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common S5,000 limit. Their

total of S17,70G.00 in contributions to Senator Stevens ex:eeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible dlslay of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-C1 treats lts 14

rni!Ion-member federation -s one organizat-on for the urpocses of

fundraising for its main FAC, COPE-PCC, for itS multi-m11i:on dollar

.egistration campaigns, for -ts get-out-the-:ote drives, and for its

massive polit:ca1 communicatlons program, whi..e on the :ther nand, It

attempts to evade contr-bution oimits on all its sub-?ACS by treat-ng

them as separate polit¢a i This fiction flies no: :nl. :n the

face of the provision of t e non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also viclates one :f the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even S100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Stevens's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). we strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Stevens for both the

primary and the general election of 1973. to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

316 Arington Boulevari, Suite 600, Fairfax, rirginia 22038, and

Henr' L. walther, a federal voter and citizen -f Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that tney have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

National Right -o Wor- Catittee,

Reed Larson , Presider.t

H enr W a t e 3233 V, ..fcrd Driv;e

Subsclibed and sworn to before me th.s -.a' : f

M v -o-u-ssior ex-res a0-J " Ci
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NA.A= ocp~ N.T£ E $ A;GUNT

-I

AT C. iicl Contribu tionS Com,'i" 

Car._n'-;rs' L,,;!Lslative I pro.'eme::r. 1.000.o .. ,)7/78 1,000,nn

Co~mm. itneon F.drn i Employee Po1itiicji
Ed I t2d f Q. 4/27/75 500.00

Conritte' on, Lt!(-- Carriers Political
,1 '' NItC'- )''-p, o£ Lttte cN 'rr iers 4/20/78 200.00

Cocmi.,'e on LeLter Carriers Political
Fducation; Nat'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 7/20/77 200.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Cormuni(ations Workers of America 4/19/78 100.00
Englincers Political & Education Committee
Enainei-ers Tnt'l Union; Operating 7/10/78 1,000.00
Laborers' Political h'-aque d_
Laborers' Int'l Union of m-A- 4/26/78 500 _00

Leaislative Education Action Program,Camp.
As:ist.Fund,!nt'1 Rrobfh-har Boie1rmnknr- 2nd Qtr 78 500.00
ILGWU Campaign Conmittee [
Ladies Garment Workers 4/17/78 100 00_
Political Action Together Pol. Committee
Painters and Allied Trades 7/14/77 2_01 0i _
Political Educational Fund of the Building
and Construction Trades Dept. AFL-CIO 7/6/78 100 00.
Political F-und Committee of the American
Postal Workers Union 4/21/78 200.00_ .
Rail;,.'y Cierks Political League
Rail.,-, Airlin and Steamshio Clerks 4/25/78 300.00
Iaiw,±y CLe rks Political Leacue
P, ailwa:,, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8/i!/79 I 200.00
7.ar-nt::s A1C oL0tion

a- .rrntional Union of N.A. '7/7-7 100. 0nI

:Marin .:w,nc.r Beneficial %ss 'n. 3/1 /7q 4,600.1.
L ([.'..': '.,']l,,ttr Carrier A'ssc

'-tic, o.n C07,'.ittee 4/17/78 200. 0

-( ii tc ai L'duca t2on
e ur. ''r4nsbotat4i: ! n A '22 1,009.'"

l.fitinq industry 1978 200.710

a -cal Activity Donation
fre-- z'l n o N, of ' 7 .

A i r i Inc:P - Assn. Pol. Action Comm.
A .r iotz Assoc. International 7/28/ 77 I .o.0

TOGT AL. S 1 70 0.II

TTL I l70./



COMPLAINT FIL#'WIiH 4HE1 FAE1AL rELkT?ONqO0MMI SS ION 1114t- e;Z
November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Ted Stevens and the Stevens

for Senate Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Stevens and his

political committee have accepted $17,700.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $17,700.00 in contributions to Senator Stevens exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corr~t Pra atiae AA,1 4nte r contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Stevens's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Stevens for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Na IR ooite

Reed Larson , President

Henr . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fairfax. VirianiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this - day of

~\Mfr&C, 1978.

Notary Public
My commission expires 5. ig '



.1 / mIPS EVE !S , u)79

NAME OF PAC DATE
ATU COIE: Political Contributions Comii e
Transi.-t Union: Azlganmated 8/16/78 500.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement CoiTumittroe
Carp,?nters and Joiners of Jnerica 4/27/78 1,000.00
Committee on Federal Employee Political
Edlction- Am Fed. of Gov't Emnpoi1c 4/27/78 500.00
Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Education: Nat'l Assn. of Letter carriers 4/20/78 200.00
Committee on Letter Carriers Political
Education; Nat'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 7/2Z77 200.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 4/19/78 100.00
Engineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union; Operating 7/10/78 1,,000.00
Laborers' Political L.ague
Laborers' int'l Union of N.A- 4/26/78 500.00
Legislative Education Action Program,Camp.
Assist.FundTnt'l Brotherhood Boilermakers 2nd Qtr 78 500.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Ladies Garment Workers 4/17/78 100.00
Political Action Together Pol. Committee
Painters and Allied Trades 7/14/77 200.00
Political Educational Fund of the Building
and Construction Trades Dept. AFL-CIO 7/6/78 100.00
Political Fund Committee of the American
Postal Workers Union 4/21/78 200.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 4/25/78 300.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8/11/78 200.00
Mariners Aid Donation
Seafarers International Union of N.A. 3/7/77 100.00
M4]:l3A Political Actioi Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 3/9/78 4,600.00
NatioaT 1Rural Letter Carriers Assc
Political Education Committee 4/17/78 200.00
Transportation Political Education
League. United Transportation Union 4/78 1,000.00

Plumbing and Pipefitting industry 7/19/78 200.00

Seafarers Political Activity Donation
Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 6/2R/78 _5,nnn-n,'
Airline Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Comm. r

Airline Pilots Assoc. International 7/28/77 1,000.00

TOTAL 17,700.00

$AMOUNT
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